Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um C i Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Mr ‘Peadar‘ MacRory ‘ County Wexford, Ireland
SGI]IOI' Engmeer Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
: Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Don'egal County (;OUDCII ) Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Environment Section T +353 53916 0600

: F. +353 53916 0699
Three Rivers Centre E infogepale
Letterkenny ’ W. www.epa.ie
County Donegal LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
28 QOctober, 2008 Reg No. W0024-03

re: Obijection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application
by Donegal County Council in respect of a facility at Ballynacarrick Landfill Site,
Ballynacarrick, Ballintra, County Donegal.

Dear Mr MacRory

I am to acknowledge, in accordance with Article 23(1) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, the receipt on 24th October, 2008, of an objection by you,
the applicant, in accordance with Section 42(3) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996
to 2008, to the proposed decision of the Agency in respect of the above referenced
waste licence application. :

I am to state that the objection is under consideration by the Agency, in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the legislation.

Yours sincerely,

Neo deis
Joe Reilly

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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